RE: Australia - Land of Fraudulent Judges

Dear John,
 

Jurisprudence is "the science or philosophy of human law" in which lawyers are supposed to be proficient.  In the final analysis, ie: when a Jury is deciding on their verdict, what is the law and what is the justice of the law are all judged by them along with all the other elements explained by Lysander Spooner in his "Essay on Trial by Jury". Precedent cases fall into this net. If either party wants to cite precedent cases, it still remains for the Jury to decide whether those cases are of any value in the case they are trying. 
 

Yours sincerely,
John Wilson.
 

-----Original Message-----
From: John [mailto:edgo@internode.on.net]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 February 2004 9:25 PM
To: John Wilson
Subject: RE: Australia - Land of Fraudulent Judges
Hi John
Regarding Jurisprudence there is a precendent case in South Aust for Documents not set out correctly and names mispelt etc.
It is the Van Reesma Case and you may have to go to the library to find it but it may prove useful
Regards John Edginton
-----Original Message-----
From: John Wilson [mailto:jhwilson@acay.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2004 10:19 AM
To: Wally Dove
Subject: RE: Australia - Land of Fraudulent Judges
Dear Wally,
 

That is exactly why Juries make Common Law and why Common Law overrules Statute Law (or any other Law short of God's Law).  I don't understand why a person who has been dudded out of his Rights on some stupid pretext, such as printing his name in capital letters, doesn't file a Statement of Claim in a Court for Tort and have a Jury rule that printing his name in capital letters does not cancel his Rights.  Where's the problem?  The only problem there might be is if the Jury is not a Fully Informed Jury.  Therefore, simply make sure the Jury knows their duty and their responsibility.
 

Yours sincerely,
John Wilson.
-----Original Message-----
From: Wally Dove [mailto:wdove@halhinet.on.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 February 2004 3:46 AM
To: John Wilson
Subject: Re: Australia - Land of Fraudulent Judges
John,
 

CGA is the acronym for Certified General Accountant, one of three professional accounting associations in Canada.
 

No, there is no law, outlining the manner in which a proper name is to be spelled (with upper and lower case letters). However, in Grade three in Canada we are taught this in grammar classes. There is also an official publication called "The Canada Style", a guide to writing and editing, published in co-operation with Public Works and Government Services Canada, Translation Bureau.
 

These publications and processes do not leave any debating room for the correct manner in which a proper name is to be spelled. Anything other than the correct way, is the wrong way.
 

There is a distinct difference between the way one spells a proper name (one of a living natural man/woman) and the way one spells the name of a deceased and/or corporate entity, in most countries, known as a legal fiction (something created by law that does not actually exist in the natural). A corporation is a piece of paper, and a deceased is no longer a living natural man/woman.
 

These are clear lines a demarcation, at least there have been. We have simply been deceived and kept ignorant for a reason.
 

If the governments around the world who are in cahoots with the New World Order deceive you about what they are doing concerning the Constitutions, or lack thereof, in your country and mine, do you not think they would also be involved in deceit in this area as well. Particularly if it is a means by which they can control you and suspend your constitution.
 

For example, who controls and sets the rules for corporations? Obviously its creator, the government.
 

Who controls you? Your creator, God.
 

However, that may not be true. What if you are accepting that you are some legal fiction known as JOHN WILSON, which the government created, and not John Wilson, whom God created? Who then controls you, God or the government?
 

This is not meant to be an argument about the existence of God. This is meant only to demonstrate that there is a distinct difference between a legal fiction (an entity that does not exist in fact, but exists ONLY under law) and a living flesh and blood natural man/woman.
 

I have had occasion to demand that the court print my name on their documents in the proper manner in order to identify me. My name is spelled one way, and one way only. They would not do it. This indicates that there is a significance. Why do you think they feel they can do the things they are doing to us in court... or have you ever been to court?
 

Go and watch some income tax cases and see how ridiculous their rulings are, particularly if one is challenging the lawfulness, or even the existence of a tax law. For example, in Canada, the federal Income Tax Act is not an Act of Parliament, failing in two different ways, to satisfy the requirements of the Constitution Act, 1867 - 1982. Yet the courts are not even listening to us despite the fact that our documentary evidence is overwhelming. Our evidence even includes case law from the late 1800's when federal income tax did not exist in Canada.
 

Governments worldwide have effectively suspended Constitutions and Writs of Habeas Corpus. What the hell is going on?
 

I believe that the spelling of our names is a major factor in what they are doing and how they are doing it. For some strange reason they seem to think it is acceptable to do what they are doing as long as they do it under colour of law (something written on paper even though it may not be lawful or constitutional). Therefore, if they can get you to accept that the legal fiction (all CAPITAL name) is you, then you are their creation and they can do exactly what they want with you...legally!!
 

Think about it.
 

Regards,
Wally Dove, CGA
----- Original Message ----- 

From: John Wilson 

To: Wally Dove 

Sent: Saturday, February 14, 2004 5:38 PM

Subject: RE: Australia - Land of Fraudulent Judges

Dear Wally,
 

What does CGA mean?
Is there an Act of Parliament directing the use of lower and upper case lettering for different applications?
Some people like to arrange their name with their surname (or family name)first followed by a hyphen before their Christian (or given) name,  etc.  So what? Company logos have all sorts of styles of printing.  So what?
Don't be led down tracks of nonsense.
 

Yours sincerely,
John Wilson.
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Wally Dove [mailto:wdove@halhinet.on.ca]
Sent: Saturday, 14 February 2004 5:27 AM
To: John Wilson
Subject: Re: Australia - Land of Fraudulent Judges
If this is truly nonsense, then why will the courts not print our names properly?
 

I have attempted to have my name changed on court documents many times but the court would not do it.
 

Secondly, how were you taught to spell your name in grade three?
 

Then there is the existence, in every country as there is in Canada, a government publication that shows proper names are to be spelled with upper and lower case letters NOT ALL CAPITAL letters.
 

Why are all corporation names spelled with ALL CAPITAL letters? If you do not believe this, then try setting up a corporation and spell its name with upper and lower case letters...it will be rejected because all legal fictions must use ALL CAPITAL letter in its name, just a dead entities. Go visit a cemetery and view the names on the grave markers.
 

Regards,
Wally Dove, CGA
----- Original Message ----- 

From: John Wilson 

To: Pat Koenig 

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2004 10:31 PM

Subject: RE: Australia - Land of Fraudulent Judges

Dear Pat,
 

This capital letter nonsense is just that..nonsense.  Put it to a Jury that a person loses his Rights by printing his name in capital letters and a Jury will fall about laughing as they give their judgment poo-pooing the very notion. And that's exactly what anyone should do, ie: put it to a Fully Informed Jury - and let's get rid of such idiocy.
 

Yours sincerely,
John Wilson.
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Pat Koenig [mailto:patk1@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 February 2004 7:42 PM
To: John Wilson
Subject: Re: Australia - Land of Fraudulent Judges

I know you haven't answered any of my emails in the past, but the corruption in the system is criminal and a group in Texas has found that our NAME IN ALL CAPITAL letters creates corporations out of us Americans. If Americans receive a summons, law suit and, according to Rule 52 (in the Texas rules of criminal procedure) if you don't deny that you are a corporation by affidavit then you are one and not a human being.
They have created an affidavit that copyrights YOUR ALL CAPITAL LETTER NAME and it is recorded at the county recorders office.
Do you receive mail TO AN ALL CAPITAL LETTER NAME in Australia? If so, this information from the group in Texas could possibly help you in Australia.
Declaring in court I'm me when asked to give your name "I'm me" and saying that's not me on the court papers and sticking to your guns even if they throw you in jail for a few days, they will be forced to eventually release you as they can't connect you to the name on the papers unless you give your name that sounds exactly as the name on the papers. It's a trick. It's a scam. It's criminal what the judges and attorneys do.

Pat
On Feb 9, 2004, at 8:11 PM, John Wilson wrote:

The President,
Law Society of New South Wales,
170 Phillip Street,
Sydney, NSW 2000.
Australia.
Ph:  61 2 9926 0333.
 
Dear Sir,
 
Re:  The Illegitimacy of the Judiciary.
 
Please tell me what your organization is going to attempt to resolve the incredible and appalling situation in regard to all Judges,  Magistrates and Registrars in the Courts of Australia.  There is now irrefutable proof that all Judicial Officers in Australia are Frauds, ie: their appointments (which must be by the Governor-General or the State Governors) are invalid due to the fact that Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth the Second does not and can not appoint the Governor-General of the Commonwealth nor the Governors of the States because she has no executive powers in the Commonwealth of Australia (confirmed by the Foreign & Commonwealth Office, London) and the Privy Council have repeatedly stated that they have no Orders in that Council for the appointment of Her Majesty's representatives to Australia.
 
The illegitimacy of the Judiciary throws the entire Judicature of Australia into crisis and invalidates all awards, doings and proceedings awarded, done and carried out by those bogus Judges extending from the time Australia ceased to be "under the Crown of the United Kingdom" in 1919 with the signing of the Treaty of Versailles.
 
This must be unique situation for any country in the world to have a totally fraudulent Judiciary and it will soon reach the International Court of Justice.  It can not be concealed any longer. 
 
Please let me know immediately what the Law Society of New South Wales is doing about the problem.
 
Yours sincerely,
John Wilson.
         

